University of Chicago Library

# Guide to the Frank Hyneman Knight Papers 1908-1979



© 2014 University of Chicago Library

# **Table of Contents**

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	5
Related Resources	7
Subject Headings	8
INVENTORY	8
Series I: Personal	8
Series II: Correspondence	10
Series III: Teaching	14
Series IV: Writings	20
Subseries 1: Essays and Articles	20
Subseries 2: Criticism	40
Subseries 3: Books	42
Subseries 4: Lectures	52
Series V: Writings by Others	67
Series VI: Note Cards	70
Series VII: Restricted	70

# **Descriptive Summary**

Identifier	ICU.SPCL.KNIGHT
Title	Knight, Frank Hyneman. Papers
Date	1908-1979
Size	32.75 linear feet (66 boxes)
Repository	Special Collections Research Center University of Chicago Library 1100 East 57th Street Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.
Abstract	Frank Hyneman Knight (1885-1972) was an economist, professor, social philosopher, and author. The collection includes biographical material and documents pertaining to Knight's education; correspondence; copies of his publications; drafts of published and unpublished essays and articles, public lectures, and criticism; course lecture notes and classroom materials; and writings by others collected by Knight. The papers primarily document Knight's writing, lecturing, and career as a professor of political economics and related social sciences at the University of Chicago, as well as his role as one of the founders of the "Chicago school" of economics.

# Information on Use

# Access

The collection is open for research, with the exception of material in Series VII. This series contains letters of recommendation for students and is restricted for 80 years from date of record creation.

# Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Knight, Frank Hyneman. Papers [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library.

# **Biographical Note**

Born on November 7, 1885 in White Oak Township, McLean County, Illinois, Frank Hyneman Knight's early years were spent engaged in the work of his family's farm. At the age of twenty he finally began his post-secondary education, attending first American University in Harriman, Tennessee. Knight's first contact with the University of Chicago occurred during these early years: in the Summer Quarter of 1906 he took a mathematics and two upper-level physics courses at the University, garnering a recommendation from Richard Millikan, winner of the 1923 Nobel Prize in Physics. American University closed in 1907, and Knight consequently enrolled in Milligan College in Elizabethton, Tennessee where he served as college secretary, taught secretarial subjects, and graduated in 1911 with a Bachelor of Philosophy degree. That same year, he married his classmate, Minerva Shelburne, from Pennington Gap, Virginia, with whom he had four children. The couple divorced in 1928.

From Milligan College, Knight went on to the University of Tennessee where he earned a Bachelor and Master's degree in 1913. Knight pursued doctoral studies at Cornell University from 1913 to 1916. Granted a fellowship in philosophy and political science, he switched to economics after one year. Studying under Alvin S. Johnson, Allyn A. Young, and Walter Wilcox, Knight completed his doctorate in 1916. His dissertation on the theory of business profit won second prize in the Hart, Schaffner and Marx essay competition in 1917, and was published in 1921 as Risk, Uncertainty, and Profit. It remains Knight's most famous work.

The majority of Frank H. Knight's professional career and the second half of his life are closely identified with the University of Chicago. Knight accepted an appointment for two years (1917-1919) at the University of Chicago as an instructor in Political Economy.

During these two years, Knight established life-long friendships with several of the leading economists of his generation, including Clarence Ayres (then a graduate student in Philosophy), Harold Innis (also a graduate student), and John Maurice Clark (Professor of Political Economy and supervisor of Knight's revisions of Risk, Uncertainty and Profit).

Unable to secure a permanent place in the Department of Political Economy at the University of Chicago, Knight left in 1919 for the (then State) University of Iowa, where he wrote a string of influential articles, translated Max Weber's General Economic History (1927), and proceeded rapidly through the academic ranks, achieving tenure and full professorship in 1922. He was courted by the University of Michigan as a replacement for F.O. Taylor, but declined, and served as an editor of the American Economic Review from 1927 to 1929.

While at Iowa, Knight returned to Chicago to teach courses during the Summer Quarters of 1920 (Advanced Economic Theory—co-taught with J.M. Clark—and History of Economic Thought), 1921 (Value Theory and Programs of Social Reform), and 1927 (Theory of Wages—co-taught with Paul Douglas—and History of Economic Thought). When John Maurice Clark departed from the University of Chicago in 1927, Knight was the obvious replacement. He received an invitation to join the University's department of economics as Professor of Economics shortly after. In 1928, after a year of transition during which he taught in both Chicago and Iowa City, Knight established himself in Chicago, and joined Jacob Viner as coeditor of the Department of Economics' Journal of Political Economy (JPE). The two steered the JPE for seventeen years, during which time it became one of the premier journals of the economics profession. Viner departed Chicago in 1946, but Knight remained for the rest of his career.

In 1929 he married Ethel Verry. Raised in Iowa City and a graduate of the University of Iowa, Verry worked with the Chicago Orphan Asylum for several years, and in 1928 became its superintendent. The Knights set up home in Hyde Park, close to both of their work. Two children were born in the 1930s. Ethel Verry Knight continued to work as superintendent and then executive director of the Chicago Orphan Asylum (renamed the Chicago Child Care Society in 1949) until her retirement in 1963. Until the early 1950s, she was also an Assistant Professor of Child Welfare in the University's School of Social Service Administration.

Knight was initially appointed to teach courses in the history of economic thought and on the relationship between economics and social policy, as well as to develop a course in historical or institutional economics. Although he did develop the course in institutional economics (Economics 304/5) and always taught history of economic thought, Knight gradually took on other teaching responsibilities that reflected his changing interests. He lectured in economic theory when Jacob Viner was unavailable (which was frequently during the 1930s), led seminars in economic history (including a seminar on the work of Max Weber in 1935), and eventually co-taught his course in economics and social policy in conjunction with Charner Perry from the Philosophy department. He also lectured regularly in Divisional courses for undergraduates. The latter developments, along with his participation in the founding of the Committee on Social Thought in the early 1940s, marked his growing interest in ethics and social philosophy. This led to his cross-appointment as Professor of Social Science in 1942 and Professor of Philosophy in 1945. He was named the Morton D. Hull Distinguished Service Professor in 1946.

Knight was vice-chairman of the American Council of Learned Societies in 1942. He was awarded the honorary degree of Litt.D. at Princeton University in 1946. In 1950 he served as president of the American Economic Association. He was elected a foreign member of the Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei in 1965.

Knight officially retired in 1951, although he continued to teach regularly in Economics and Philosophy under a five-year post-retirement contract. He also attended seminars organized by the Committee on Social Thought until the early 1960s. Knight died on April 15, 1972 in Chicago.

#### **Scope Note**

The Frank H. Knight Papers are organized into seven series: Series I: Personal; Series II: Correspondence; Series III: Teaching; Series IV: Writings; Series V: Writings by Others; Series VI: Note cards; and Series VII: Restricted. The collection includes biographical material and documents pertaining to Knight's education; correspondence; copies of his publications; drafts of published and unpublished essays and articles, public lectures, and criticism; course lecture notes and classroom materials; and writings by others collected by Knight. Materials date between 1908 and 1979, with the bulk of the material dating between 1913 and 1965. The papers primarily document Knight's writing, lecturing, and career as a professor of political economics and related social sciences at the University of Chicago, as well as his role as one of the founders of the "Chicago school" of economics.

Series I, Personal, contains bibliographical and biographical information about Knight, as well as material related to his education, his membership in various professional organizations, and awards and honors received by Knight.

Series II, Correspondence, contains outgoing and incoming mail retained in the original alphabetical order by correspondent. This series includes both personal and professional correspondence. Box 7 contains letters received by Knight, or by George Stigler on behalf of Knight, on the occasion of Knight's eightieth birthday dinner (November 7, 1965) at the University of Chicago's Quadrangle Club.

Series III, Teaching, consists mainly of Knight's classroom lecture notes from the University of Iowa and the University of Chicago. In some cases, these notes are transcribed versions of notes taken by students, who are identified where known. In addition, the series contains exams, reading lists, and other pertinent course materials.

Series IV, Writings, consists of material related to the evolution of Knight's published and unpublished written work from conception to production to publication. This includes notes, outlines, manuscripts and typescripts, proofs, reprints, correspondence and commentary. The manuscripts and typescripts range from fragments to complete drafts. The series is subdivided by type of writing:

Subseries 1, Essays and Articles, is arranged chronologically. Familiar essays are here: drafts of his string of capital theory articles attacking Austrian theory; the infamous "Case for Communism"; the critique of Ricardian theory; and "What is Truth' in Economics?" Also included are early essays from the 1920s on ethics, economics and spirituality; his ruminations regarding the state's use of power occasioned by the execution of Sacco and Vanzetti in 1927; essays on value theory (both published and unpublished) in German; a series of attempts to link capital and monetary theory after Keynes; an essay from the 1940s on "Liberalism" which was rejected by the Encyclopedia Britannica because it was too critical of Roman Catholicism; and an essay from the 1960s on "Freedom" which was rejected by the editors of the International Encyclopedia of the Social Science because it was too critical of contemporary social science.

Subseries 2, Criticism, contains notes, outlines, drafts, and reprints of Knight's book reviews, as well as his reader reports to the University of Chicago Press, and drafts of his comments on papers given by others at professional conferences. The material is filed alphabetically by author of the work reviewed.

Subseries 3, Books, is arranged chronologically and contains notes, outlines, and drafts for published works such as Risk, Uncertainty and Profit, The Economic Organization, and The Economic Order and Religion. The series also contains material for unpublished works including economics textbooks, a book on Christian ethics that served as the precursor to Knight's essays in The Economic Order and Religion, a treatise on economics, and a book on the philosophy of social policy left unfinished at his death after twenty-five years of effort.

Subseries 4, Public Lectures, contains notes, outlines, and drafts for Knight's speeches, addresses, and academic lectures across the United States and Europe. This includes lectures given outside the classroom at the University of Chicago. Material in this subseries is arranged chronologically.

Series V, Writings by Others, consists of works by other authors that were found in Knight's files. Most of the items have been marked by Knight: markings range from underlining to marginal commentary or attached notes. The material includes monographs and serials, reprints of published articles, typescripts, mimeographs, and photocopies. Items are arranged alphabetically by author. Monographs fall at the end of the series. A set of Knight's German editions of works by Max Weber is found here. They were probably used for Knight's translations of Weber's work. All the volumes bear some marginalia by Knight; Wirtschaft und Gesellschaft has extensive marginal notes.

Series VI, Note Cards, contains a set of index card files which house Knight's notes from courses at Cornell University, his early lecture notes at the University of Chicago in 1917-1919, and a variety of reading notes. Box 65 holds note cards used for a catalog of Knight's papers prepared by Glen James Gilchrist between 1972 and 1973.

Series VII, Restricted, contains letters of recommendation for students and is restricted for 80 years from date of record creation.

# **Related Resources**

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/spcl/select.html

University of Chicago Department of Economics. Records.

Political Pamphlets. Collection.

Journal of Political Economy. Records.

Special Collections holds a number of books that belonged to Frank Knight, most of which made their way into the department through gifts from George J. Stigler. These items are not held with the Knight Papers, but have been integrated into the department's rare book collection. This includes a copy of J.M. Keynes' General Theory with Knight's marginal comments.

Researchers will also want to look at the Political Pamphlets Collection. A number of these pamphlets are explicitly identified as originally belonging to Knight. Other pamphlets in the collection may also have belonged to him, but were passed to George Stigler at some point and cannot be distinguished from Stigler's other contributions to this collection.

A bibliography of Knight's writings by Ross B. Emmett was published in Research in the History of Economic Thought and Methodology, edited by Warren J. Samuels and Jeff Biddle, Archival Supplement 9 (1999).

# **Subject Headings**

- Knight, Frank H. (Frank Hyneman), 1885-1972
- University of Chicago
- Chicago school of economics
- Economics
- Economic policy
- Economic history
- Economics Religious aspects Christianity
- Christianity Economic aspects
- Economists 20th century

# INVENTORY

#### **Series I: Personal**

# Box 1

Folder 1

Biographical Information, Clippings, Curricula Vitae, and Photograph, circa 1940-1965

# Box 1

Folder 2

Bibliographies, 1934-1942

Box 1

Folder 3

Awards and Honors, 1951-1967

Box 1

Folder 4

Professional Associations, 1928-1959

#### Box 1

#### Folder 5

Mount Pèlerin Conference and Society, 1947-1956

#### Folder 6

Mount Pèlerin Conference - Photo Album, 1947

#### Box 1

#### Folder 7

"One Written Leaf from a Mostly Unwritten Journal" - Typescript, 1925

#### Box 1

#### Folder 8

Retirement, 1951

# Box 1

Folder 9

Memorial Service, 1972

#### Box 1

#### Folder 10

Education - Milligan College - Notebooks, circa 1908-1911

#### Box 1

#### Folder 11

Education - Milligan College - Junior Class Oration - "Culture and the Classics," 1910

#### Box 1

#### Folder 12

Education - Milligan College - Public Address - "The Problem" - Typescript, 1911

#### Box 1

# Folder 13

Education - University of Tennessee - Master's Thesis - "Gerhart Hauptmann as an Idealist," 1913

# Box 1

#### Folder 14

Education - Cornell University - Paper for Philosophy Course - "Causality and Substance," 1913

# Box 1

#### Folder 15

Education - Cornell University - Political Economy: Value and Distribution - Notes, 1913

#### Box 2

#### Folder 1

Education - Cornell University - Political Economy 83: History of Economic Thought -Notes and Syllabi, 1913-1914

# Box 2

#### Folder 2

Education - Cornell University - Philosophy Courses - Notes, 1913-1914

#### Box 2

# Folder 3

Education - Cornell University - Article Abstracts, 1913-1914

# Box 2

#### Folder 4

Education - Cornell University - Notes - Charles Lalo, "Beauté naturelle et beauté Artistique," circa 1913-1916

Folder 5

Education - Cornell University - "Hegel's Logic" - Typescript, 1914

# Box 2

#### Folder 6

Education - Cornell University - "Kant's Transcendental Analytic" - Typescript, 1914

# Box 2

# Folder 7

Education - Cornell University - "Mills' Utilitarianism and Social Justice" - Typescript, 1914

#### Box 2

# Folder 8

Education - Cornell University - "Plato's Republic" - Typescript, 1914

# Box 2

#### Folder 9

Education - Cornell University - "Spencerian Evolution and Moral Progress" - Typescript, 1914

#### Box 2

# Folder 10

Education - Cornell University - Notes on Texts by R. Pound, 1915

# Box 2

# Folder 11

"A Theory of Business Profit" - Cornell University Thesis - Photocopy [1/3], 1916

# Box 2

# Folder 12

"A Theory of Business Profit" - Cornell University Thesis - Photocopy [2/3], 1916

#### Box 2

# Folder 13

"A Theory of Business Profit" - Cornell University Thesis - Photocopy [3/3], 1916

# Series II: Correspondence

# Box 2 Folder 14 Academy of Achievement - Acton, Henry B., 1955-1969 Box 2 Folder 15 Adams, James L. - American Behavioral Scientist, 1934-1966 Box 2 Folder 16 American Economic Association - Aronson, Moses J., 1918-1969 Box 2 Folder 17 Bach, G. L. - Bernardelli, Harro, 1933-1967 Box 3 Folder 1

Birnberg, Richard - Bradley, Philip, 1932-1969

#### Folder 2

Brady, Alexander - Buchanan, James M., 1930-1969

#### Box 3

#### Folder 3

Buck, Gene - Burr, George L., 1929-1968

# Box 3

#### Folder 4

Bush, Stephen - Chau, Yau Pik, 1933-1970

# Box 3

#### Folder 5

CIO Policy Committee - Committee on Scholarship and Fellowships, University of Chicago, 1924-1969

# Box 3

#### Folder 6

Committee on Social Thought, University of Chicago (Hutchins, Redfield, Nef, et. al), 1942-1943

#### Box 3

# Folder 7

Committee on Social Thought, University of Chicago, 1943-1944

# Box 3

# Folder 8

Constantacatos - Diamond, 1927-1971

#### Box 3

#### Folder 9

Dictionary of the History of Ideas (Pettee and Wiener), 1967-1970

#### Box 3

# Folder 10

Dimpster, Arthur - Dunod, 1933-1971

# Box 3

#### Folder 11

East-West Philosopher's Conference - Ellis, Howard, 1924-1959

#### Box 3

# Folder 12

Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences - Fisher, Irving, 1927-1939

# Box 3

# Folder 13

Fordyce, C. J. - Fry, Richard, 1935-1962

# Box 4

#### Folder 1

Gain, Sidney - Gillette, H. M., 1931-1961

#### Box 4

# Folder 2

Goedeck, W. Robert - Gurney, Edward, 1928-1971

# Box 4

Haberler, Gottfried - Hansen, Alvin, 1928-1939 Box 4 Folder 4 Harcourt, Brace and Co. - Harrison, R. W., 1932-1979 Box 4 Folder 5 Harrod, Roy - Haun, Julius, 1913-1970 Box 4 Folder 6 Hawes, Raymond - von Hayek, F. A., 1918-1969 Box 4 Folder 7 Hazlitt, Henry - Hillman, Alex, 1935-1968 Box 4 Folder 8 Hobson, Asher - Hutchins, Henry Clinton, 1933-1965 Box 4 Folder 9 Hutchins, Robert M., 1934-1950 Box 4 Folder 10 Hunter, M. H. - International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences, 1933-1965 Box 4 Folder 11 Institut de Science Économique Appliquée - Johnson, D. Gale, 1933-1970 Box 4 Folder 12 Johnson, E. A. J. - Journal of the History of Ideas, 1927-1971 Box 4 Folder 13 Kaldor, Nicholas - Kershner, Frederick, 1933-1964 Box 4 Folder 14 Kerwin, Jerome - Kyburg, Henry, 1930-1969 Box 5 Folder 1 Laing, Gordon - The Listener, 1933-1970 Box 5 Folder 2 Lloyd, Fred - Macfie, Alec, 1933-1969 Box 5 Folder 3 McConnell, Francis - Thornton Merriam, 1929-1968 Box 5 Folder 4 Miller, E. C. - Mills, Frederick, 1933-1945

Box 5 Folder 5 Mints, Floyd - Munn and Co. (Patents), 1917-1970 Box 5 Folder 6 Nation, The - Nitze, William, 1933-1970 Box 5 Folder 7 Nobel Committee - Otto, M. C., 1930-1969 Box 5 Folder 8 Pacific University - Princeton University, 1913-1969 Box 5 Folder 9 Redfield, Robert (Dean), 1934-1944 Box 5 Folder 10 Reed, Edward - Robbins, Lionel, 1933-1969 Box 5 Folder 11 Robertson, D. H., Roucek, Joseph, 1933-1965 Box 5 Folder 12 Ruml, Beardsley - Schoenberg, I., 1929-1973 Box 6 Folder 1 Schultz, Henry - Silberschmidt, Max, 1928-1969 Box 6 Folder 2 Silliman, Vincent - Sligh, Thomas, 1925-1971 Box 6 Folder 3 Smith, Josephine - Stocking, George, 1927-1970 Box 6 Folder 4 Stoddard, George - Suranyi-Unger, Theo, 1933-1969 Box 6 Folder 5 Surist, Horace - Swift, Harold, 1933-1966 Box 6 Folder 6 Taeusch, Carl F. - Taussig, F. W., 1929-1953 Box 6 Folder 7 Tawney, R. H. - Tippets, Charles, 1933-1971 Box 6

Folder 8 Tobin, Tom - University of Illinois, 1933-1972 Box 6 Folder 9 University of Oregon - William Volker Charities, 1912-1970 Box 6 Folder 10 Walker, Charles - Waxman, Meyer, 1928-1970 Box 6 Folder 11 Weber, Marianna - Westbrook, Jane, 1932-1970 Box 6 Folder 12 White, Leonard - Williams, John, 1915-1970 Box 6 Folder 13 Willitts, Joseph - Wright, Sewall, 1933-1970 Box 6 Folder 14 Yntema, T. O. - Zingg, R. M., 1921-1968 Box 6 Folder 15 Unknown Correspondents, 1949 and Undated Box 7 Folder 1 80th Birthday - Allin, J. Bryan - Golay, Frank, 1965 Box 7 Folder 2 80th Birthday - Graupp, Bill - Reid, Margaret, 1965 Box 7 Folder 3 80th Birthday - Sanborn, Henry - Wright, Quincy, 1965 Box 7 Folder 4 80th Birthday - Telegrams, 1965 Box 7 Folder 5 80th Birthday - Cards, 1965 Series III: Teaching Box 7 Folder 6

University of Iowa - Memorandum - "Three Year Program for M. A. in Economics," circa 1919-1928

Box 7

University of Iowa - Economics 271 or 272: Seminar in Modern Economists - "Economics and Ethics" - Syllabus, 1920-1921

#### Box 7

# Folder 8

University of Iowa - Economics 1: Principles of Economics - "The Science of Economics, or Political Economy," and "Economics Defined: Organization: The Pecuniary Organization" - Notes and Typescript, circa 1920s

# Box 7

#### Folder 9

University of Iowa - Economics 1: Principles of Economics - Notes and Outline, circa 1920s

#### Box 7

#### Folder 10

University of Iowa - Economics 1 and 2: Principles of Economics - Handouts, "Notes on Industrial Evolution," and "Notes on Land and Rent," Outline and Summary of "Price Theory," circa 1920s

# Box 7

#### Folder 11

University of Iowa - Economics 1 and 2: Principles of Economics, circa 1920s

#### Box 7

#### Folder 12

University of Iowa - Freshman Lectures - Notes, Typescript, and Schedule, 1924

#### Box 7

#### Folder 13

University of Iowa - Seminar in Economic Theory, circa 1920s

#### Box 7

#### Folder 14

University of Iowa - Seminar in Human Nature- Notes and Student Notes, circa 1920s

#### Box 7

#### Folder 15

University of Iowa - Commerce 174 - Examination, Undated

#### Box 7

#### Folder 16

University of Michigan - Seminar in Value and Distribution Theory, 1936

#### Box 7

#### Folder 17

University of California - Economics 203A: Business Cycles - Summary of Course Notes and Letter, 1936-1937

# Box 7

#### Folder 18

University of Rochester - Philosophy 590: Social Science and Social Action, 1969

#### Box 7

#### Folder 19

University of Chicago - "Some Questions for Drs. Radcliffe - Brown and Adler," circa 1928-1972

#### Box 7

#### Folder 20

University of Chicago - Essay Contest, 1928-1929

#### Box 7

# Folder 21

University of Chicago - Economics 201: Intermediate Economic Theory, 1929

#### Box 7

#### Folder 22

University of Chicago - Economics 301: Price and Distribution Theory - Lecture Notes, circa 1930s

# Box 7

#### Folder 23

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought - "The Classical Theory of Distribution" - Notes, Outlines, and Typescripts, circa 1930s

# Box 8

#### Folder 1

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought - Lecture Notes, circa 1930s

#### Box 8

#### Folder 2

University of Chicago - Letter from Students, circa 1930

#### Box 8

# Folder 3

University of Chicago - Social Science 2: General Course in Social Sciences - Notes, 1932-1938

#### Box 8

#### Folder 4

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy - Student Notes, 1933

# Box 8

# Folder 5

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy - Student Notes, Homer Jones, 1933

#### Box 8

#### Folder 6

University of Chicago - Social Science 2, 1933

# Box 8

# Folder 7

University of Chicago - Economics 301: Price and Distribution Theory, 1933

# Box 8

#### Folder 8

University of Chicago - Economics 303: Modern Tendencies in Economics -Transcriptions of Students' Notes, 1934

#### Box 8

#### Folder 9

University of Chicago - Economics 305: Economics from an Institutional Standpoint, 1934

#### Folder 10

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought - Student Notes (Homer Jones), 1934

#### Box 8

#### Folder 11

University of Chicago - Economics 303: Modern Tendencies in Economics - Student Notes, 1934

#### Box 8

# Folder 12

University of Chicago - Economics 301: Price and Distribution Theory, 1934

#### Box 8

#### Folder 13

University of Chicago - University of Chicago - Economics 203/305: Economics from an Institutional Standpoint, "The Development of Economic Institutions and Ideas" -Mimeograph, 1934

# Box 8

#### Folder 14

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought, 1934

#### Box 8

#### Folder 15

University of Chicago - Discussion Group on a Course in "Social Science and Social Problems," 1936

#### Box 8

#### Folder 16

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy, circa 1936-1938

#### Box 8

#### Folder 17

University of Chicago - Post-Lecture Notes, "A Note on Liquidity Preference," 1938

#### Box 8

#### Folder 18

University of Chicago - Economics 301: Price and Distribution Theory, 1938

#### Box 8

#### Folder 19

University of Chicago - Social Science 2 - "Economics and the Higher Values" - Notes, 1939

#### Box 8

#### Folder 20

University of Chicago - Social Science 122 - "The Social Sciences" - Notes, 1939

# Box 8

#### Folder 21

University of Chicago - Economics 301: Price and Distribution Theory, 1939

#### Box 8

#### Folder 22

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy, 1939

#### Folder 23

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought - Course Notes, 1940

#### Box 9

#### Folder 1

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy, and Economics 405: Ethics and Social Reform - "Liberalism, Freedom, and Political Ethics" -Notes, Outline, Typescripts, 1940

# Box 9

#### Folder 2

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy - "Philosophy of Liberalism and Problem of Ideals" - Typescript, 1940

# Box 9

# Folder 3

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy, 1940

# Box 9

#### Folder 4

University of Chicago - Economic 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy, 1940

#### Box 9

# Folder 5

University of Chicago - Economics 405, 1940

#### Box 9

#### Folder 6

University of Chicago - Economics 301: Price and Distribution Theory - "Treatise" - Notes, Typescripts, Outlines, 1943

#### Box 9

# Folder 7

University of Chicago - Social Science 210, 211, 212: Economic Policy, Ethics, and Law" - Syllabus and Notes 1944-1945

#### Box 9

#### Folder 8

University of Chicago - Social Science 200: Social Science and Ethics - Notes, 1946

#### Box 9

#### Folder 9

University of Chicago - Social Science 200: "Social Science and Ethics," 1946

#### Box 9

#### Folder 10

University of Chicago - Social Science II - Notes, 1947

#### Box 9

#### Folder 11

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought, 1948

#### Box 9

#### Folder 12

University of Chicago - Social Sciences III - "'Intelligence' and 'Democratic' Social Policy" - Notes, 1951

#### Folder 13

University of Chicago - Social Science III - "Discussion" - Outline, 1954

# Box 9

#### Folder 14

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought - Notes, 1955

#### Box 9

# Folder 15

University of Chicago - Philosophy 373: Theory and Institutions of Liberal Democracy - Lecture Notes, 1957

# Box 9

#### Folder 16

University of Chicago - Social Thought 407: Seminar: Social and Political Thought - Notes, 1961

#### Box 9

#### Folder 17

University of Chicago - Social Science 290: Free Enterprise and Democracy, 1963

#### Box 9

#### Folder 18

University of Chicago - Course Notes, Undated

#### Box 9

# Folder 19

University of Chicago - Economics 301: Price and Distribution Theory, Undated

#### Box 9

#### Folder 20

University of Chicago - Economics 302: History of Economic Thought - Student Notes and Exams, Undated

# Box 10

#### Folder 1

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy, Undated

#### Box 10

#### Folder 2

University of Chicago - Economics 304: Economic Theory and Social Policy - Student Notes, Undated

# Box 10

# Folder 3

University of Chicago - Economics 305: Economics from an Institutional Standpoint -Notes, "Economic Institutions;" Typescript, "Apology for the Classical Economics," and Undated Dialogue, Undated

#### Box 10

# Folder 4

University of Chicago - Social Science 201, Undated

# Box 10

#### Folder 5

University of Chicago - "Values Group," Undated

#### Series IV: Writings

#### **Subseries 1: Essays and Articles**

#### Box 10

#### Folder 6

"The Concept of Normal Price in Value and Distribution" - Reprint, 1917

#### Box 10

# Folder 7

Notes, circa 1917

# Box 10

#### Folder 8

"Social Organization: A Survey of its Problems and Forms from the Standpoint of the Present Crisis" - Letter, Notes, Typescript, 1920

# Box 10

#### Folder 9

Bibliography and Reading Notes, circa 1920s

# Box 10

#### Folder 10

"The Social Sciences" - Notes, circa 1920s

#### Box 10

#### Folder 11

"Value, as Economistic and Non-Economistic" - Typescript, circa 1920s

# Box 10

# Folder 12

"An Ethical Social-Economic Order" - Outline, circa 1920s

# Box 10

#### Folder 13

"Being and Doing" - Typescript, circa 1920s

#### Box 10

#### Folder 14

"On Power: The Invincible Logic of Asceticism" - Typescripts, circa 1920s

#### Box 10

#### Folder 15

"Outline of Ethics" - Typescript, circa 1920s

#### Box 10

#### Folder 16

"Note for Possible Preface to a Treatise on Value" - Typescript, circa 1920-1930

#### Box 10

#### Folder 17

"The Mathematical Method in Treating the Price Problem" - Notes, Manuscripts, and Typescripts, 1921

#### Box 10

#### Folder 18

"The Concept of Spirituality" - Typescripts and Notes, 1921

#### Box 10

"Ethics and the Economic Interpretation" - Reprint, 1922 **Box 10** Folder 20 "Economics and Business" - Typescript, 1922 **Box 10** Folder 21 Notes - Discussion Group in Religion, 1923 **Box 10** Folder 22 "Business Management : Science or Art?" - Typescript, 1923 **Box 10** Folder 23 "Liberalism and Religion," 1923 Box 10 Folder 24 Notes on Hazel Kyrk's Chapter in "A Theory of Consumption," circa 1923 **Box 10** Folder 25 "The Ethics of Competition and Other Essays" - Layout and Reprint, 1923-1935 **Box 10** Folder 26 "Love and Force" - Notes and Typescripts, 1924 Box 11 Folder 1 "The Understanding and Control of Economic Behavior" - Notes, circa 1924 Box 11 Folder 2 "Value and Economics" - Notes for Articles in Economic Journal, 1924-1925 **Box 11** Folder 3 "Fact and Metaphysics in Economic Psychology" - Typescript and Notes, 1925 Box 11 Folder 4 "A 'Scientific' Observation Regarding Socialism" - Typescript, 1925 **Box 11** Folder 5 "Efficiency and the Social Ideal" - Typescripts, 1925 **Box 11** Folder 6 "Energy, Human Energy, and Value" - Typescripts, 1925 Box 11 Folder 7 "Economic Psychology and the Value Problem" - Reprints, 1925 **Box 11** Folder 8 "On Decreasing Cost and Comparative Cost: A Rejoinder" - Typescript, 1925

**Box 11** Folder 9 Notes - "Rights and Might," 1925 Box 11 Folder 10 "On Personal and Impersonal Association" - Typescript, 1925 **Box 11** Folder 11 "What We Want (An Attempt to list Primary Wishes or Elements in Motivation)" -Outlines and Notes, 1926 **Box 11** Folder 12 "Notes on Motivation" - Typescript, 1926 Box 11 Folder 13 "On Force" - Outlines, 1926 Box 11 Folder 14 "Some Notes on Value" - Outline, 1926 **Box 11** Folder 15 "Jottings on Value" - Outline and Notes, 1926 Box 11 Folder 16 "Notes on Human Nature and Value" - Typescript, 1926 Box 11 Folder 17 Notes on "Liberalism in British Politics" in The New Republic, 1926 **Box 11** Folder 18 "Note on Discussion of Personality" - Typescripts, 1926 Box 11 Folder 19 "Notes on Hegel (Cunningham)," 1926 **Box 11** Folder 20 "Reason, or Rationality, and Behavior, or Value!" - Notes, circa 1926-1927 **Box 11** Folder 21 "The Ethics of the State" - Essay occasioned by execution of Sacco and Vanzetti -Typescript, Manuscript, and Notes, 1927 **Box 11** Folder 22 "From the World Tomorrow" - Notes, 1927 Box 11 Folder 23

"Social Study in the Social Movement in the Post-War World" - Letter and Typescripts, 1928

# Box 11

#### Folder 24

Some Explorations in the 'Twilight Zone' Between Economics and Ethics" - Letter and Typescripts, 1928

# Box 11

#### Folder 25

"A Suggestion for Simplifying the Statement of the General Theory of Price" - Reprint, 1928

#### Box 11

#### Folder 26

"Absentee Ownership" and "Abstinence" - Typescripts and Correspondence, 1928-1930

# Box 11

#### Folder 27

"Absolutism, or - Absolutism!" - Publication, 1929

#### Box 11

#### Folder 28

"Beauty" - Typescripts, 1929

#### Box 11

#### Folder 29

"Freedom as Fact and Criterion" - Typescript and Publication, 1929

# Box 11

#### Folder 30

"Ist wertfreie Nationalökonomie Möglich" - Typescripts, 1930

#### Box 11

#### Folder 31

"Fact and Interpretation in Economics" - Typescripts, 1930

#### Box 11

#### Folder 32

"Productive Agencies and Productive Factors" - Outlines, Notes, and Typescripts, circa 1930-1935

# Box 12

#### Folder 1

"Statics and Dynamics" - Typescripts and Reprint of German Translation, 1930-1935

# Box 12

# Folder 2

"Price Theory and Social Function" - Typescript, 1930

# Box 12

#### Folder 3

"Price Theory and Social Function" - Typescript, 1930

#### Box 12

#### Folder 4

"Social Values in Economic Consumption" - Outline, Typescript, and Notes, 1931

# Box 12

"Davenport, Herbert Joseph" - Typescript, 1931

# Box 12

# Folder 6

"Demand and Supply Economics" - Typescripts, Notes, and Correspondence, 1931

# Box 12

# Folder 7

Response to Associated Press Questionnaire - Typescript, 1931

# Box 12

# Folder 8

"Relation of Utility Theory to Economic Method in the Work of William Stanley Jevons and Others" and "The Utility Theory of W. S. Jevons" - Typescripts, 1931

#### Box 12

#### Folder 9

"Marginal Utility and Equilibrium Economics" - Typescripts, 1931

#### Box 12

#### Folder 10

"Exchange" - Typescripts, 1931

#### Box 12

#### Folder 11

"Interest" - Typescripts, 1932

#### Box 12

#### Folder 12

"The Newer Economics and the Control of Economic Activity" - Proof, 1932

#### Box 12

#### Folder 13

Anonymous, "Some 'Fundamentals' in Consumption" - Comments on Knight's Remarks on Consumption, 1932

# Box 12

# Folder 14

"Truth and Pragmatism in Social Theory" - Manuscript and Typescript, 1932

#### Box 12

#### Folder 15

Notes - Lipton, Origin of Human Society, 1932

# Box 12

# Folder 16

"Das Wertproblem in der Wirtschaftstheorie" - Notes entitled "Value in Economics," 1932

#### Box 12

#### Folder 17

"The Problem of Value in Economic Theory" - Outline and Typescripts, 1932

# Box 12

#### Folder 18

"Can the Present Social Order Solve Its Problems?" - Typescript, Galley Proof, Correspondence, 1933

#### Box 12

"Price-Economics: Concepts and Principles" (Later "Capitalistic Production, Time, and the Rate of Return") - Scope and Method - Typescript, circa 1933

# Box 12

# Folder 20

"Capitalistic Production, Time, and the Rate of Return" - Notes and Copies with Revisions, 1933

# Box 12

# Folder 21

"Further Notes on Capital and Time" - Typescripts, 1933

# Box 12

# Folder 22

"Profit" - Typescripts and Letter, 1933

#### Box 12

#### Folder 23

"Dilemma of Liberalism" - Invoice, 1933

#### Box 13

# Folder 1

"Value and Price" - Typescripts, Outline, and Letter; "Notes on Price Mechanics" -Outline and Typescripts; "Price Mechanics and Value Theory" - Notes; and "A Discussion of Value Theory" - Typescript, 1933-1934

#### Box 13

# Folder 2

Notes on Texts by A. Radcliffe-Brown and R. McKeon, 1933-1934

#### Box 13

#### Folder 3

"Supply" (Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences) - Letter and Typescripts, 1934

#### Box 13

# Folder 4

"Social Science and the Political Trend" - Reprints and Typescripts, 1934

# Box 13

#### Folder 5

"Social Subject Matter and Principles of Interpretation" - Typescripts, 1934

#### Box 13

#### Folder 6

"Modern Thought: Is It Anti-Intellectual?" - Typescript of Author's Note, 1934

# Box 13

# Folder 7

"Is Modern Thought Anti-Intellectual?" - Typescript and Mimeographs, 1934

# Box 13

#### Folder 8

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - Reprint and "Nationalism and Economic Theory" - Copy, 1934-1935

# Box 13

#### Folder 9

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - Typescript, 1935

#### Box 13

Folder 10

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - Typescript, 1935

Box 13

# Folder 11

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - Typescript, 1935

#### Box 13

# Folder 12

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - Typescript, 1935

#### Box 13

#### Folder 13

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - "Social Science and Social Action" - Typescript, 1935

Box 13

#### Folder 14

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - "Social Science and Social Action" - Typescripts, 1935

# Box 14

#### Folder 1

"Economic Theory and Nationalism" - Proofs, 1935

# Box 14

Folder 2

"Economic Theory" - Outline and Typescripts, 1935

# Box 14

# Folder 3

"Economic Theory" - Typescript, 1935

# Box 14

#### Folder 4

"Mr. Boulding and the Austrians on the Theory of Investment" - Typescript and Corrections and Reprint, 1935

# Box 14

#### Folder 5

"Intellectual Confusion on Morals in Economics" - Reprint and Typescript, 1935

#### Box 14

#### Folder 6

"The Ricardian Theory of Production and Distribution" - Reprint and Corrections, 1935

# Box 14

# Folder 7

"Prolegomena for the Discussion of Curriculum Making in Social Sciences" - Typescripts, 1935

#### Box 14

# Folder 8

"Bermerkungen über Nutzen und Kosten"/"Notes on Utility and Cost" - English Typescript and German Proofs, 1935-1936

#### Box 14

#### Folder 9

"Individualism or Collectivism?" - Typescript, 1936

#### Folder 10

"The Common Sense of Social Economic Planning: Individualism or Collectivism?..." -Typescripts, 1936

#### Box 14

#### Folder 11

"The Common Sense of Social Economic Planning: Individualism or Collectivism?..." -Typescripts, 1936

#### Box 14

# Folder 12

"The Quality of Capital and the Rate of Interest" - Introduction and Appendix - Notes and Typescripts, 1936

#### Box 14

#### Folder 13

"The Quality of Capital and the Rate of Interest" - Typescript and Memorandum, 1936

#### Box 14

#### Folder 14

"The Reward of Public Spirit," 1936

#### Box 14

#### Folder 15

"Competition and Culture," and "The Competitive Economic Order" - Typescripts and Copy, 1937

#### Box 15

#### Folder 1

"Intelligence and Ethics in Social Change" - Outlines, 1937

# Box 15

# Folder 2

"Ethical Problems" - Typescript, 1938

# Box 15

#### Folder 3

"Collectivism: Politics and Economics with Particular Reference to Unemployment" - Notes, 1938

#### Box 15

#### Folder 4

"A Functional View of the Study of Economics" - Outline and Typescript, 1938

# Box 15

# Folder 5

Untitled Typescript and Notes, circa 1938

# Box 15

#### Folder 6

"The Economic Interpretation of History" - Typescript and Correspondence, 1938-1939

#### Box 15

# Folder 7

The Economic Interpretation of History" - Typescripts, 1939-1941

# Box 15

"Theory of Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Typescripts, Notes, and outline, 1938 **Box 15** Folder 9 "Theory of Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Typescripts and Notes, 1938 **Box 15** Folder 10 "Theory of Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Typescripts and Notes, 1938 **Box 15** Folder 11 "Theory of Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Notes, 1940 **Box 15** Folder 12 "Theory of Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Typescripts and Notes, 1940 **Box 16** Folder 1 "Theory of Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Typescripts, 1940 **Box 16** Folder 2 "Theory of Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Typescript, 1940 **Box 16** Folder 3 "Theology and Education" - Reprint, 1939 **Box 16** Folder 4 "What One Should Learn From Economics" - Notes and Typescripts, 1939 **Box 16** Folder 5 "Ethics and Economic Reform" - Typescripts, 1939 **Box 16** Folder 6 "Ethics and Economic Reform" - Reprint, 1939 **Box 16** Folder 7 "Socialism: The Nature of the Problem" - Notes, Typescripts, and Reprints, 1939-1940 **Box 16** Folder 8 "Interest, Money, and Unemployment" - Notes, 1940 **Box 16** Folder 9 "Intelligence, Freedom, and Values" - Notes and Typescript, 1940 **Box 16** Folder 10 "Money and Interest and Hickes, QJE" - Notes, Typescript, 1940 **Box 16** Folder 11 "Money and Interest and Hickes, QJE" - Typescripts, 1940 28

#### Folder 12

"Money and Interest and Hickes, QJE" - Typescripts, 1940

# Box 16

#### Folder 13

"Fact and Value in Social Science" - Typescripts and Outlines for Introduction, 1940

# Box 17

# Folder 1

"Social Science" - Typescripts and Reprint, 1940-1941

# Box 17

# Folder 2

"Who is Responsible?" - Typescript, 1941

#### Box 17

#### Folder 3

"Religion and Ethics in Modern Civilization" - Typescripts, Notes, and Reprint, 1941

#### Box 17

# Folder 4

"Religion and Ethics in Modern Civilization" - Reprint, 1941

# Box 17

# Folder 5

"Individualism" (Later "The Role of the Individual in the Economic World of the Future") - Typescripts and Notes, 1941

# Box 17

#### Folder 6

The Role of the Individual in the Economic World of the Future" - Typescripts and Notes, 1941

# Box 17

# Folder 7

The Role of the Individual in the Economic World of the Future" - Reprints, 1941

# Box 17

#### Folder 8

"The Business Cycle, Interest, and Money: A Methodological Approach" - Typescripts and Reprint, 1941

# Box 17

# Folder 9

"The Meaning of Democracy: Its Politico-Economic Structure and Ideals" - Notes, Typescripts, and Reprint, 1941

# Box 17

# Folder 10

"Science, Philosophy and Social Procedure" - Typescripts and Reprints, 1941-1942

# Box 17

#### Folder 11

"Fact and Value in Social Science" - Typescripts, 1941-1942

# Box 17

#### Folder 12

"Quest of Objective Values" - Notes, 1942

#### Folder 13

"Individualism and War Economics" - Typescript, 1942

#### Box 18

#### Folder 1

"The War and the Crisis of Individualism" - Typescripts, 1942

# Box 18

#### Folder 2

"Profit and Entrepreneurial Functions" - Notes and Reprint, 1942

# Box 18

# Folder 3

"Some Notes on the Economic Interpretation of History" - Reprint, 1942

#### Box 18

#### Folder 4

"Foreword" in Economic Efficiency and Social Welfare - Typescript, 1943

#### Box 18

#### Folder 5

"The Historical Roots of Liberalism" - Notes, Typescript, and Mimeograph, 1943

# Box 18

# Folder 6

"Economics, Political Science, and Education" - Lecture, Notes, Drafts, and Reprints, 1943-1944

#### Box 18

#### Folder 7

"Diminishing Returns from Investment" - Reprint, 1944

# Box 18

#### Folder 8

"Human Nature and World Democracy" - Typescript and Corrections, 1944

# Box 18

#### Folder 9

"Science and Sin: Theories of Social Disorder" - Notes and Typescripts, 1944

#### **Box 18**

#### Folder 10

"Realism and Relevance in the Theory of Demand" - Reprint, 1944

#### Box 18

# Folder 11

"The Business Cycle" - Outlines, Typescripts, 1944

# Box 18

#### Folder 12

"The Issue at the University of Chicago" - Typescripts, 1944

# Box 18

#### Folder 13

"Economic Individualism and Ethical Social Ideals" (Fortune) - Notes Outline, Typescripts, and Clipping, 1944

#### Box 18

"Economic Individualism and Ethical Social Ideals" (Fortune) - Notes, Outlines, Typescripts, 1944

#### Box 18

#### Folder 15

"Economic Individualism and Ethical Social Ideals" (Fortune) - Typescripts, 1944

# Box 19

# Folder 1

"Economic Individualism and Ethical Social Ideals" (Fortune) - Typescripts, 1944

#### Box 19

#### Folder 2

"Economic Individualism and Ethical Social Ideals" (Fortune) - Outlines, Typescripts, and Notes, 1944

#### Box 19

#### Folder 3

"Educators Heal Yourselves" - Typescript and Outline, 1945

#### Box 19

# Folder 4

Notes - "Fortune," 1945

# Box 19

#### Folder 5

"Economics and Prejudice" - Notes and Outlines, 1945

#### Box 19

#### Folder 6

"By Taking Thought: Attitudes Toward Discontent" - Notes, Outline, Typescripts, 1945

#### Box 19

#### Folder 7

"Capital and Interest" - Typescripts and Carbon Copy, 1945

#### Box 19

#### Folder 8

"Capital, Time, and the Interest Rate" - Typescript, 1946

#### Box 19

#### Folder 9

"The Sickness of Liberal Society" - Typescripts and Outline, 1945

#### Box 19

#### Folder 10

"The Sickness of Liberal Society" - Typescripts, 1945

# Box 19

#### Folder 11

"The Sickness of Liberal Society" - Typescripts, Notes, Reprint, and Photography, 1945-1946

#### Box 19

#### Folder 12

"Immutable Law in Economics: Its Reality and Limitations" - Typescripts and Reprint, 1945-1946

#### **Box 19**

"Philosophy and World Order" - Synopses, 1946 **Box 19** Folder 14 "Liberalism" (Encyclopedia Britannica) - Typescripts, 1946 **Box 19** Folder 15 "How to Control Prices" - Copy of Summary Statement, 1947 **Box 20** Folder 1 "Economic Principles and the Future of the Free Society" - Typescript, 1947 **Box 20** Folder 2 "Free Society: Its Basic Nature and Problem" - Typescript, 1948 **Box 20** Folder 3 "Economic and Social Policy in Democratic Society - Typescript and Reprint, 1948-1950 **Box 20** Folder 4 "Economics" - Typescripts, 1948-1951 **Box 20** Folder 5 "Natural Law: Last Refuge of the Bigot" - Typescript and Reprint, 1949 **Box 20** Folder 6 "A Modest Proposal" - Typescripts, 1949 **Box 20** Folder 7 "Truth and Relevance at Bay" - Typescripts and Reprint, 1949 **Box 20** Folder 8 "Institutionalism in Economics" (Collier's Encyclopedia) - Typescripts and Mimeograph, 1950 **Box 20** Folder 9 "Goals in Economic Life: Freedom and Its Limitations" - Outline, 1950 **Box 20** Folder 10 "Talleyrand: Moralist" - Typescript, 1950 **Box 20** Folder 11 "The Determination of Just Wages" - Reprint, Carbon, and Mimeograph Copies, 1950 **Box 20** Folder 12 "A Note on Marginal Increments" - Typescript and Referee Comments by Milton Friedman, circa 1950-1960 **Box 20** 

# 32

#### Folder 13

"Economics and Ethics of the Wage Problem" - Carbon Copies and Mimeographs, 1951

# Box 20

# Folder 14

"The Role of Principles in Economics and Politics" - Typescripts and Reprint, 1951

# Box 20

#### Folder 15

"Freedom and Its Limitations, Especially By Other Values" and "Freedom in Conflict With Other Values" - Typescripts, Notes, and Correspondence, 1951-1953

# Box 20

#### Folder 16

"Institutionalism and Empiricism in Economics" - Summary, Typescripts, and Reprint, 1952

#### **Box 20**

#### Folder 17

"Economic Freedom and Freedom" - Notes, 1952

# Box 20

#### Folder 18

"Economic Freedom and Social Responsibility" - Typescript, Carbon Copy, and Reprint, 1952

#### Box 21

#### Folder 1

"Freedom and Responsibility" - Typescript, 1952

#### Box 21

#### Folder 2

"Ethics: An Essay on Freedom" (Later "The Problem of Democratic Ethics") - Notes and Typescript, 1952

#### Box 21

#### Folder 3

"The Problem of Democratic Ethics" - Typescripts and Outlines, 1952

#### Box 21

#### Folder 4

"The Problem of Democratic Ethics" - Typescripts, 1952

#### Box 21

#### Folder 5

"The Problem of Democratic Ethics" - Typescripts, 1952-1953

#### Box 21

#### Folder 6

"Conflict of Values: Freedom and Justice" - Typescript, 1953

#### Box 21

# Folder 7

"Conflict of Values: Freedom and Justice" - Outline, 1953

# Box 21

#### Folder 8

"Economics and Knowledge" (Later "Knowledge: Methods and Unity") Typescripts and Correspondence, 1954

#### Folder 9

"Knowledge: Methods and Unity" - Outline and Typescripts, 1954

#### Box 21

#### Folder 10

"Knowledge and Its Methods: The Social Sciences" - Notes and Typescripts, 1954

# Box 22

# Folder 1

"Knowledge and Its Methods: The Social Sciences" - Revisions, Correspondence, Mimeographs, and Comments, 1954

# Box 22

# Folder 2

"Conflict of Objectives in Economic Policy" - Typescripts, 1955

#### Box 22

#### Folder 3

"For More Economic Equality, as an Objective of Policy" - Typescript and Copy, 1955

# Box 22

# Folder 4

"The Working of the Economic Order" - Notes, 1956

# Box 22

# Folder 5

"On the History and Methods of Economics" - Table of Contents, 1956

# Box 22

#### Folder 6

Man's Role in Changing the Face of the Earth - Stenographer's Reports and Carbon Copy, 1956

#### Box 22

#### Folder 7

"Bread and Water" - Typescript and Notes, 1956

# Box 22

#### Folder 8

"On Authority" ("Authority and the Free Society") - Typescripts and Notes, 1956-1958

#### Box 22

#### Folder 9

"The Most Important Economic Problem" - Typescripts, 1957

# Box 22

# Folder 10

"On Diagnosing Our Modern Civilization" - Typescript, 1957

# Box 22

# Folder 11

"Intelligence and Social Policy" - Typescript and Publication, 1957

#### Box 22

# Folder 12

"Human Nature and the Problems of Free Society" - Notes, Outline, Typescript, 1957 Box 22

"Human Nature and History" - Typescript, 1958

# Box 22

# Folder 14

"Economics and Social Reform," by Abram L. Harris - Foreword - Typescripts, 1958

#### Box 22

# Folder 15

"Responsibility" - Typescripts, Outlines, Corrections, and Publication, 1958-1960

# Box 22

# Folder 16

"Social Economic Policy"- Letter and Typescripts, 1959

#### Box 22

#### Folder 17

"Philosophy and Political Economy in the West" - Notes, Typescript, and Copy, 1959

# Box 22

#### Folder 18

"Philosophy and Social Institutions in the West" - Notes Typescripts, Summary Outlines, 1959

#### Box 23

#### Folder 1

"Philosophy and Social Institutions in the West" - Comments, 1959

# Box 23

# Folder 2

"Wages and Labor Union Action in the Light of Economic Analysis" - Typescripts and Reprint, 1959

# Box 23

#### Folder 3

"I, Me, Myself, and My Duties" - Typescripts, 1960

# Box 23

#### Folder 4

"Some Notes on Political Freedom, and on a Famous Essay" - Typescripts, Letter, and Class Notes, 1960

# Box 23

#### Folder 5

"The Problem of Social Economic Policy: General Introduction" - Typescript, 1960

# Box 23

#### Folder 6

"The Task of the Philosopher" - Typescripts and Notes, 1960

# Box 23

#### Folder 7

"Thoughts on Theory of History Suggested by Reading Collingwood's Idea of History" -Clippings, Notes, and Typescripts, 1961

#### Box 23

# Folder 8

"Some Reflections (or 'Reflections') on Mankind" - Typescripts, 1961

# Box 23

"Some Thoughts on the Meaning of Justice" - Typescripts and Notes, 1962

# Box 23

# Folder 10

"Some Thoughts on the Meaning of Justice" - Mimeographs and Notes and "On the Meaning of Justice" - Typescript, 1962

# Box 23

#### Folder 11

"The Individual in History" - Notes, Outline, and Typescript, 1962

#### Box 23

# Folder 12

Tribute and Eulogy for Abram L. Harris, 1963

# Box 23

#### Folder 13

"The Problem of Making a Better Society" - Outlines and Typescripts, 1963

# Box 23

#### Folder 14

"Freedom: In Relation to Social Science" and "Freedom" - Notes and Typescripts, 1963

#### Box 23

#### Folder 15

"Freedom" (New International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences) - Typescripts and Correspondence, 1964

#### Box 24

# Folder 1

"Freedom" (New International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences) - Typescripts, 1964-1965

# Box 24

# Folder 2

"Freedom" (New International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences) - Typescripts, Notes, and Outline, 1965

# Box 24

#### Folder 3

"Freedom" (New International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences) - Typescripts and Notes, 1965

# Box 24

# Folder 4

"Understanding Society through Economics" - Typescripts, 1965

#### Box 24

#### Folder 5

"A Note on the Invisible Hand" - Typescripts, 1965

# Box 24

# Folder 6

"Liberal Movements in Socialist Countries" - Typescripts and Correspondence, 1965

# Box 24

#### Folder 7

"The Economic Principles of the New Deal" - Typescripts, Notes, and Clipping, 1966 Box 24

"A Word of Explanation" - Typescript and Carbon Copy, 1966-1967

# Box 24

# Folder 9

"Pivotal Ideas in the History of Economic Theory" - Typescripts, 1967

# Box 24

## Folder 10

"Pivotal Ideas in the History of Economic Theory" - Typescripts, 1968

## Box 24

# Folder 11

"Pivotal Ideas in the History of Economic Theory" - Typescripts, 1968

# Box 25

## Folder 1

"Pivotal Ideas in the History of Economic Theory" - Correspondence, Corrections, and Typescripts, 1968-1969

# Box 25

### Folder 2

"Laisser-Faire Pro and Con" - Typescript, 1967

# Box 25

# Folder 3

"Laisser-Faire: Economic Freedom and Its Limits" - Typescripts, 1968

### Box 25

# Folder 4

"Economic History" - Proofs, 1973

## Box 25

# Folder 5

"Beginners' Economics" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 25

### Folder 6

"A Better List of Fundamental Wishes" - Notes, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 7

Bibliography for Work on Individualism, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 8

"Categories" - Outline, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 9

"Competition" - Typescripts, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 10

"Dismal Science" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 25

### Folder 11

"Economic Agencies: Production and Maintenance" - Typescript and Carbon Copy, Undated

#### Folder 12

"Economic Ethics and Some Implications; Some Reflections on Economics and Ethics" -Typescript, Undated

### Box 25

### Folder 13

"Economic Institutions" - Outline, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 14

"The Economic Problem" - Typescripts and Notes, Undated

### Box 25

# Folder 15

"Economics. Chapter One: The Economic Problem" and "Chapter Two: Economic Science and Economic Theory" - Copies, Undated

# Box 25

## Folder 16

"The Evolution of Economics toward the Character of a Science" - Typescript, Undated

### Box 25

# Folder 17

"Fact, Potentiality, and Value" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 18

"The Foundations of Value Theory: A Re-Examination" - Notes and Typescripts, Undated

### Box 25

# Folder 19

"Further Notes on Power" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 20

"History and Literature" - Notes, Undated

# Box 25

### Folder 21

"Household Production" - Carbon Copy, Undated

## Box 25

# Folder 22

"A Humanist Manifesto" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 25

# Folder 23

"Human Nature, Knower and Known; A Product of History" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 25

## Folder 24

"Institutional History and the Classical Economics" - Typescript, Undated

## Box 26

# Folder 1

"Individualism and Societalism" - Typescripts, Undated

## Box 26

"The Issues in Value Theory" - Outline, Undated

# Box 26

# Folder 3

"Labor" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 26

# Folder 4

"A Letter - by a University Professor of Economics to an Older Professional Colleague" -Typescript, Undated

## Box 26

# Folder 5

"Limitations of Social Sciences in the Formation of Policy" - Typescript and Mimeograph, Undated

### Box 26

#### Folder 6

"The Limits of Liberalism" - Typescript, Undated

## Box 26

# Folder 7

"The Meaning of Freedom, and Individualism, with Reference to their Significance as a Social Ideal" - Typescripts, Undated

# Box 26

Folder 8

"Non-Economistic Value" - Typescripts, Undated

# Box 26

# Folder 9

Notes on Article by Abram Harris, Undated

# Box 26

## Folder 10

"Note on the Term Capitalism" - Typescript

# Box 26

# Folder 11

"On Enforced Membership of Unions" - Typescripts, Undated

# Box 26

## Folder 12

"On the Scientific Study of Book: A Methodological Nightmare" - Notes and Typescript, Undated

# Box 26

## Folder 13

"Play, Art and Work: A Little Book on the Value Problem for Students of the Social Science" - Outlines and Notes, Undated

# Box 26

# Folder 14

"The Problem of Appraisal: Wages and Justice" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 26

# Folder 15

"The Problem of Moral Education" - Typescript, Undated

"Rational Activity and 'Quasi-Scientific' Method in Social Study" - Outline and Typescripts, Undated

# Box 26

#### Folder 17

"Religion in American Life (From the Standpoint of an Economist)" - Typescripts, Undated

# Box 26

### Folder 18

"Science is Mechanistic" - Notes, Undated

### Box 26

### Folder 19

"Should Land Value be Subject to Special Taxation" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 26

## Folder 20

"Society and Personality" - Notes, Undated

# Box 26

### Folder 21

"Some Fundamental Economic Definitions" - Typescript, Undated

### Box 26

# Folder 22

"'Thoughts' on the Conflict of Sentiment and Economics" - Typescript, Undated

#### Box 26

#### Folder 23

"Types of Economic Thought and Phases of Economic Life" - Typescript, Undated

# Box 26

### Folder 24

"Ultimates in the Discussion of Economic Control" - Notes, Undated

#### Box 26

#### Folder 25

Unidentified Typescripts, Undated

# **Subseries 2: Criticism**

Box 26 Folder 26 Adams-Ayres, 1924-1953 Box 27 Folder 1 Barnes-Boulding, 1922-1956 Box 27 Folder 2 Bowley-Bye, 1925-1951 Box 27 Folder 3 Campbell-Clark, 1921-1954 Box 27

Folder 4 Cole-Doob, 1929-1959 **Box 27** Folder 5 Ehrenberg-Fromm, 1925-1941 **Box 27** Folder 6 Gambs-Hale, 1926-1954 **Box 27** Folder 7 Hansen-Hayek, 1928-1949 **Box 27** Folder 8 Hazlitt, 1965 **Box 28** Folder 1 Hazlitt, 1965 **Box 28** Folder 2 Hedrick-Hughes, 1924-1965 **Box 28** Folder 3 Hutchins-Hutchinson, 1939-1941 **Box 28** Folder 4 Huxley-Kaldor, 1929-1961 **Box 28** Folder 5 Kapp-Kelsen, 1930-1951 **Box 28** Folder 6 Keynes, 1937 **Box 28** Folder 7 King-Lobgman, 1929-1956 **Box 29** Folder 1 Lundberg-Lutz, 1946-1947 **Box 29** Folder 2 Mackenzie-Maritain, 1937-1944 **Box 29** Folder 3 Mackenzie-McNair, 1924-1943 **Box 29** Folder 4

Meehan-Millspaugh, 1932-1950 **Box 29** Folder 5 Mises, 1932-1941 **Box 29** Folder 6 Mitchell-Neill, 1929-1956 **Box 29** Folder 7 Neobauer-Payen, 1921-1955 **Box 30** Folder 1 Perry, 1955 Box 30 Folder 2 Pigou-Powers, 1926-1952 Box 30 Folder 3 Ratzlaff-Robbins, 1936-1952 Box 30 Folder 4 Robbins-Russell, 1921-1943 Box 30 Folder 5 Salin-Sombart, 1925-1955 Box 30 Folder 6 Sorokin-Teggart, 1929-1955 Box 30 Folder 7 Tigner-Wootton, 1920-1964

# **Subseries 3: Books**

# Box 31

Folder 1

"The Economic Organization of Society" - Outline

### Box 31

#### Folder 2

"Risk, Uncertainty, and Profit" - Typescript with Marginal Notes by Allyn A. Young, 1921

# Box 31

### Folder 3

"Risk, Uncertainty, and Profit" - Typescript with Marginal Notes by Allyn A. Young, 1921 Box 31

"Risk" - Typescripts and Letter, 1933-1934

# Box 31

# Folder 5

"Risk, Uncertainty, and Profit" - Typescripts and Reprint of Prefaces to Re-Issues and Translations, and "Additional Note," 1933-1956

# Box 31

#### Folder 6

"Individualism (or Economism) and Ethics" - Outline, 1922

### Box 31

### Folder 7

Economics Textbook - "Utility as Fact, Reason, End, Value: Science and Criticism in Economic Theory" - Notes and Typescripts, 1925

# Box 31

#### Folder 8

Economics Textbook - "Social Interpretation and Criticism" - Typescripts, 1925

#### Box 31

### Folder 9

Economics Textbook - "Limitations of Competitive Individualism" - Notes and Typescripts, 1925

## Box 31

# Folder 10

Annotated Outline of Untitled Textbook, Undated

### Box 31

## Folder 11

The Economic Organization - Lecture Notes, Typescripts, Comments, and Mimeographs, 1924-1925

# Box 31

# Folder 12

The Economic Organization - "Notes on Economic Theory" - Mimeograph Copies, 1929

# Box 32

#### Folder 1

The Economic Organization - Typescripts and Mimeographs, 1933

# Box 32

# Folder 2

The Economic Organization - Reprints, 1933

# Box 32

### Folder 3

Economics Textbook - "Chapter III, The Development of Free Enterprise and of the Science Which Studies It" - Typescript and Comments, 1926

# Box 32

# Folder 4

Economics Textbook - Chapters 5, 9-10 - Mimeograph and Carbon Copies, and Comments, 1926

# Box 32

#### Folder 5

Economics Textbook - Chapters 11-14, Mimeograph and Carbon Copies, 1926

#### Folder 6

Economics Textbook - Outlines and Preface - Typescripts and Manuscript, 1939

# Box 32

### Folder 7

Economics Textbook - Introductory Survey - Outlines and Typescript, 1939-1940

# Box 32

# Folder 8

Economics Textbook - Chapters 2-4 - Notes and Typescript, 1939

# Box 32

#### Folder 9

Economics Textbook - Chapters 5-7 - Typescripts, 1939-1943

#### Box 33

### Folder 1

Economics Textbook - Chapters 8-9 - Typescripts and Notes, 1939

#### Box 33

## Folder 2

Economics Textbook - Chapters 10-11 - Typescripts and Notes, 1939

# Box 33

### Folder 3

Economics Textbook - Chapters 12-13 - Typescripts and Notes, 1939

### Box 33

### Folder 4

Economics Textbook - Chapter 13 - Typescripts and Notes, 1939

### Box 33

## Folder 5

Economics Textbook - "Economic Behavior: Problem-Solving, or Conduct" - Notes and Typescripts, 1940

### Box 33

## Folder 6

Economics Textbook - "Economic Behavior: Problem-Solving, or Conduct" - Typescripts, 1940

## Box 33

## Folder 7

Economics Textbook - "Economy vs. Higher Conduct Forms" - Typescripts, 1940

# Box 33

### Folder 8

Economics Textbook - "Theory of Demand" (Later "Realism and Relevance in the Theory of Demand") - Typescripts and Notes, 1940

# Box 34

# Folder 1

Economics Textbook - Typescripts, Manuscripts, and Mimeographs [1/2], Undated

# Box 34

# Folder 2

Economics Textbook - Typescripts, Manuscripts, and Mimeographs [2/2], Undated **Box 34** 

Folder 3 Intelligence and Ethics in Social Change - Outline of Chapter 10, 1937 **Box 34** Folder 4 Christian Ethics - "Christian Ethics and Social Problems" - Typescript, 1940 Box 34 Folder 5 Christian Ethics - "Christian Ethics V" - Typescript and Notes, 1940 **Box 34** Folder 6 Christian Ethics - "Christian Ethics VI" - Typescript, 1940 Box 34 Folder 7 Christian Ethics - "Introduction" - Typescript, 1940 **Box 34** Folder 8 Christian Ethics - "Christian Ethics Chapter II" - Typescript, 1941 **Box 34** Folder 9

Christian Ethics - Typescript, 1941

# Box 34

### Folder 10

Christian Ethics - "Chapter III, Religion and Ethics in Political and Social Life" -Typescript and Notes, 1941

# Box 34

# Folder 11

Christian Ethics - "Chapter VIII, Ethical Criticism" - Typescripts and Outline, 1941

### Box 34

#### Folder 12

Christian Ethics - "Chapter III, Early Morality, Law, Politics and Religion" - Typescript, 1941

# Box 34

# Folder 13

Christian Ethics - "Chapter I, Something About Human Nature" - Typescript, 1942

#### Box 34

#### Folder 14

Christian Ethics - "Synopsis, Chapter I, Human Nature and Society" - Typescripts, 1942

# Box 34

# Folder 15

Christian Ethics - "Man and Society as a Historical Product" - Typescripts and Notes, 1942

# Box 34

# Folder 16

Christian Ethics - "Chapter VII, Appraisal of Economic Individualism" - Typescript and Notes, 1942

Christian Ethics - "Chapter IX" - Typescript, 1942

### Box 34

# Folder 18

Christian Ethics - "Chapter III, The Ethics of Individualistic Liberalism" - Outline, 1942

# Box 35

# Folder 1

Christian Ethics - "The Immediate Historical Background," 1942

### Box 35

### Folder 2

Christian Ethics and Twentieth Century Problems - Outlines, Typescripts, 1941

# Box 35

# Folder 3

Economic Order and Religion - "Christianity and Liberalism" - Outline, 1940

## Box 35

## Folder 4

Economic Order and Religion - Ethics, Preface Outline, 1940

### Box 35

#### Folder 5

Economic Order and Religion - "Chapter II, Our Social Situation in its Historical Setting/ Human Nature" - Outline and Typescript, 1940

### Box 35

### Folder 6

Economic Order and Religion - "Christianity and Modern Social Problems, Introduction," and "Christian Ethics and Modern Problems" - Typescripts, 1941

# Box 35

### Folder 7

Economic Order and Religion - Transcript of Preliminary Discussion between Thornton W. Merriam and Knight, 1941

## Box 35

#### Folder 8

Economic Order and Religion - "Christian Ethics and Economics" - Typescript and Outline, 1941

# Box 35

# Folder 9

Economic Order and Religion - "Christian Ethics Outline, Introduction" - Typescript, 1941

## Box 35

# Folder 10

Economic Order and Religion - "Christian Ethics - Preface?" and "Christian Ethics and Liberal Civilization" Outline, 1941

### Box 35

### Folder 11

Economic Order and Religion - "Christianity and Christian Ethics (Outline)" (Later Chapter 2) - Typescript, 1941

Economic Order and Religion - "Modern Ethics: 'The Good Life'" - Typescripts (Later Chapter 3), 1941

### Box 35

#### Folder 13

Economic Order and Religion - "The Liberal Economic Order" - Typescript, 1941

# Box 35

# Folder 14

Economic Order and Religion - "The Social Economic Problem" - Typescript and Outline, 1942

# Box 35

#### Folder 15

Economic Order and Religion - "Christian Ethics and the Modern Social Problem" - Outline, 1942

# Box 35

#### Folder 16

Economic Order and Religion - "The Modern Problem: Ideals" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 3) - Typescript and Outline, 1942

# Box 35

#### Folder 17

Economic Order and Religion - "The Ethical Problem in Modern Society" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 4) - Typescript, 1942

# Box 35

#### Folder 18

Economic Order and Religion - "Christian Ethics" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 3) - Typescript and Notes, 1942

### Box 35

# Folder 19

Economic Order and Religion - "The Modern Social Ethical Problem" - Notes, 1942

# Box 35

#### Folder 20

Economic Order and Religion - "The Modern Ethical World View" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 4) - Outline and Notes, 1942

# Box 35

# Folder 21

Economic Order and Religion - "The Modern Situation and Its Problems in the Light of Modern Ideals" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 4) - Typescript, 1942

# Box 35

## Folder 22

Economic Order and Religion - "Modern vs. Religious Ethical Ideals" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 3) - Typescript and Notes, 1942

### Box 35

# Folder 23

Economic Order and Religion - "The Modern Ethical World View" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 3) - Outlines, 1942

Economic Order and Religion - "The Modern Culture Situation and Its Ethical Problems ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 4) - Typescripts, 1942

#### Box 35

#### Folder 25

Economic Order and Religion - "Christian Ethics" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 4) - Typescript, 1942

# Box 35

## Folder 26

Economic Order and Religion - "The Ethical Problem of Economic Organization in Modern Society" ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 5) - Typescript, 1942

# Box 36

#### Folder 1

Economic Order and Religion - "Modern Ethics," "Value Theory," "Conflict as Economic," "Some Principles of Constructive Social Action," ("Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 5) - Outlines and Typescript, 1942-1943

# Box 36

### Folder 2

Economic Order and Religion - "A Dialogue on the Balancing of Value in the Good Life" - Notes and Transcript, 1943

### Box 36

### Folder 3

Economic Order and Religion - "Notes on Merriam," 1943

# Box 36

#### Folder 4

Economic Order and Religion - "Christian Ethics: Introduction" and "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapter 1 Religion and Morality in Social Life," 1943

# Box 36

### Folder 5

Economic Order and Religion - "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapter 1 - Typescripts, 1943

#### Box 36

#### Folder 6

Economic Order and Religion - "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapter 2 - Typescripts, 1943

# Box 36

### Folder 7

Economic Order and Religion - "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapter 3 - Typescripts, 1943

## Box 36

# Folder 8

Economic Order and Religion - "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapter 4 - Typescripts, 1943

# Box 36

Economic Order and Religion - "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapter 5 - Typescripts, 1943

# Box 36

### Folder 10

Economic Order and Religion - "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapters 5-6 -Typescripts, 1943

# Box 36

### Folder 11

Economic Order and Religion - Discussion of Merriam's Essay by Knight - Typescript, 1943

### Box 36

#### Folder 12

Economic Order and Religion - Correspondence, Table of Contents, Introduction, and "Liberalism and Christianity" Chapter 1, 1943-1944

### Box 36

#### Folder 13

Economic Order and Religion - "Liberalism and Christianity" - Chapters 1-5 -Typescripts, 1944

# Box 37

### Folder 1

Economic Order and Religion - Discussion of Merriam's Essay by Knight - Typescripts and Notes, 1944

# Box 37

#### Folder 2

Economic Order and Religion - Introduction, 1945

# Box 37

### Folder 3

Economics Treatise - Outlines and Typescripts, 1943

### Box 37

### Folder 4

Economics Treatise - Outlines and Typescripts, 1943-1944

## Box 37

### Folder 5

Economics Treatise - Chapters on Distribution - Notes and Typescripts, 1944

#### Box 37

#### Folder 6

Economics Treatise - Outlines, Typescripts, and Copies, 1944

# Box 37

# Folder 7

Economics Treatise - Outlines and Typescripts, 1944

# Box 37

### Folder 8

Economics Treatise - Outlines and Typescripts, 1944

### Box 38

### Folder 1

Economics Treatise - Outline, Notes, and Typescripts, 1944

Folder 2

Economics Treatise - Outlines, Typescripts, Notes, Copies, 1944

# Box 38

### Folder 3

"Knowledge: The Need and Possibilities" - Notes and Typescripts, 1956

# Box 38

# Folder 4

"Human Nature in History" - Typescript, 1956

# Box 38

### Folder 5

"The Philosophy of Social Economic Policy: General Introduction" - Notes and Typescript (Later "Problem of Social Policy"), 1960

# Box 38

### Folder 6

"The Philosophy of Social Economic Policy: General Introduction" - Notes and Typescript (Later "Problem of Social Policy"), 1960

# Box 38

# Folder 7

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Outlines, Notes, and Typescripts, 1961

# Box 38

# Folder 8

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Typescripts and Outline, 1961

## Box 39

### Folder 1

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Typescript, 1961

# Box 39

# Folder 2

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Typescript, 1961

# Box 39

## Folder 3

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Typescripts, 1961

# Box 39

## Folder 4

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Typescript, 1961

# Box 39

# Folder 5

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Typescript, 1961

# Box 39

# Folder 6

"The Problem of Social Policy" - Photocopy of Typescript, 1961

## Box 39

# Folder 7

"Free Society: its Nature and the Problem of its Preservation" (New Introduction to "Problem of Social Policy") - Typescript, 1962

"Free Society: its Nature and the Problem of its Preservation" (New Introduction to "Problem of Social Policy") - Typescript, 1962

# Box 39

#### Folder 9

"Free Society: its Nature and the Problem of its Preservation" (New Introduction to "Problem of Social Policy") - Typescript and Appendices, 1962

# Box 40

# Folder 1

"Ethics and Social Policy" - Outlines, Notes, and Typescript, 1962-1963

#### Box 40

# Folder 2

"Ethics and Social Policy" - Notes and Typescript, 1963

# Box 40

## Folder 3

"Ethics and Social Policy" - Typescript, 1963

# Box 40

### Folder 4

"Ethics and Social Policy" - Typescript, 1963

# Box 40

# Folder 5

"Ethics and Social Policy" - Typescript, 1963

# Box 40

#### Folder 6

"Economic Theory and Economic Policy" - Typescript, 1965

# Box 40

# Folder 7

"Economic Theory and Economic Policy" - "Economics and Economic Policy" - Photocopy 1965

# Box 40

#### Folder 8

"Economic Principles and Social Policy" - Typescripts and Outlines, 1966

#### Box 41

#### Folder 1

"Politics and Economic Policy" - Typescripts and Notes, 1967

# Box 41

# Folder 2

"Politics and Economic Policy" - Typescript, 1967

# Box 41

#### Folder 3

"Politics and Economic Policy" - Copy of Typescript, 1967

### Box 41

# Folder 4

"Politics and Economic Policy" - Typescripts, 1967

### Box 41

"Politics and Economic Policy" - Typescripts, 1968-1969

### Box 41

## Folder 6

"Politics and Economic Policy" - Typescripts, 1969-1970

# Box 41

# Folder 7

Correspondence Regarding Unpublished Book, 1972

# **Subseries 4: Lectures**

#### Box 41

#### Folder 8

"The Ethics of Competition" - "Ethics and the Economic Interpretation" - Notes, 1922

### Box 41

#### Folder 9

"Ethics of Competition" - "Ethical Critique of Competition" - Notes, 1922

#### Box 41

### Folder 10

"Some Misconceptions in Regard to Federal Taxation" - Typescript, 1924

# Box 41

### Folder 11

"Some Explorations in the 'Twilight Zone' Between Economics and Ethics" - Typescripts and Notes, 1925

# Box 41

#### Folder 12

"Science and Human Values" - Summary of Remarks, 1925

# Box 41

### Folder 13

"Science and Efficiency in Physics and Politics" - Typescript, 1927

### Box 41

# Folder 14

"Considerations on the Why of Behavior" - Typescripts, 1927

# Box 42

#### Folder 1

Dartmouth College - Notes, 1928

#### Box 42

#### Folder 2

"Freedom and Determinism" - Notes, 1929

#### Box 42

#### Folder 3

"Price of Peace," 1929

# Box 42

#### Folder 4

"Economic History" - Typescript, 1929

# Box 42

### Folder 5

"Economic Theory and Collectivism" - Notes, 1931

#### Folder 6

"Ethics and Politics" - Notes, circa 1931

# Box 42

### Folder 7

"Social Values in Economic Consumption," circa 1931

### Box 42

#### Folder 8

"Communism" - Typescripts and Outline, 1932

# Box 42

#### Folder 9

"Socialism and Economic Theory" - Notes, 1932

### Box 42

### Folder 10

"Economic Implications of Communism" - Outline, 1933

#### Box 42

### Folder 11

"The Case for Communism: From the Standpoint of an Ex-Liberal" - Typescript and Copy, 1933

### Box 42

### Folder 12

"Ethical Implications of Communism" - Notes, 1933

# Box 42

#### Folder 13

"Liberty and Economists, Leadership or Salesmanship" - Notes and Typescript, 1933

# Box 42

# Folder 14

"The Intellectual and the Worker" - Typescript, 1933

### Box 42

#### Folder 15

"Liberalism: Topics and Theses for Discussion at Meeting of the University of Chicago Philosophy Club" - Typescript, Mimeographs, and Response by C. H. Hartshorne, 1934

### Box 42

#### Folder 16

"Social Psychology and Economic Change" - Typescript and Notes, 1934

# Box 42

# Folder 17

Lecture Notes - Toronto, 1934

# Box 42

#### Folder 18

"Intelligence and the Crisis in Western Culture" - Typescripts, Notes, and Mimeographs, 1934

# Box 42

#### Folder 19

"Intelligence and the Crisis in Western Culture"/"Value and Economic Value" Part I -Typescripts, 1934

#### Folder 20

"Intelligence and the Crisis in Western Culture"/"Value and Economic Value" Part II -Typescripts and Notes, 1934

#### Box 42

#### Folder 21

"Value and Economic Value" - Notes and Typescript, 1934

# Box 42

# Folder 22

University of Chicago - History of Science - Transcription and Notes, 1934

### Box 42

# Folder 23

"Economic Science and Current Political Movements" - Notes, 1934

# Box 42

## Folder 24

"History and Social Science" - Notes, 1935

# Box 42

### Folder 25

"Economic Rationality as a Social-Psychological Phenomena" - Publication, 1935

### Box 43

# Folder 1

"Ethical and Rational Factors in the Problem of Social - Economic Policy" - Typescripts and Notes, 1936

## Box 43

#### Folder 2

"The Place of Marginal Economics in a Collectivist System" - Typescripts, Letter, and Reprint, 1936

# Box 43

### Folder 3

"The Dilemma of the Social Scientist" - Notes, 1937

## Box 43

# Folder 4

"Economics: Its Nature, Scope, and Place Among the Social Sciences" - Notes and Typescripts, 1937

# Box 43

# Folder 5

"On Ends" - Notes, 1937

# Box 43

## Folder 6

University of London - "Free Enterprise versus Collectivism" - Program Announcement and Typescripts, 1937-1938

# Box 43

# Folder 7

University of London - "Free Enterprise versus Collectivism" - Outlines and Typescripts, 1938

University of London - "Free Enterprise versus Collectivism" - Typescripts and Notes, 1938

Box 43

#### Folder 9

University of London - "Free Enterprise versus Collectivism" - Typescripts, 1938

# Box 43

# Folder 10

University of London - "Free Enterprise versus Collectivism" - Typescripts, 1938

# Box 44

### Folder 1

University of London - "Free Enterprise versus Collectivism" - Typescripts and Notes, 1938

#### Box 44

#### Folder 2

University of London - "Free Enterprise versus Collectivism" - Typescripts, 1938

# Box 44

# Folder 3

"Theory of Capital" - Typescripts and Announcement, 1938

# Box 44

# Folder 4

"Economic and Religious Individualism in Renaissance Political Thought" - Notes, 1938

## Box 44

#### Folder 5

"Imperfect Competition" - Typescripts and Correspondence, 1938-1939

# Box 44

### Folder 6

"Sound Economics and the Agricultural Problem" - Notes, 1939

### Box 44

#### Folder 7

"Economic Man and the Crisis of Western Civilization" - Notes, 1939

## Box 44

# Folder 8

"Economics, Statecraft, Witchcraft" - Outline, 1939

#### Box 44

### Folder 9

"Fact and Value in Social Science," 1940

# Box 44

#### Folder 10

"Knowledge and Interest" - Notes, 1940

# Box 44

#### Folder 11

"Methodology and Social Action" - Notes, 1940

### Box 44

### Folder 12

"Social Science" - Notes and Reprint, 1940-1941

#### Folder 13

Notes for Retirement Dinner for F. S. Deibler, 1942

# Box 44

#### Folder 14

"Romanticism" - Notes, 1942

# Box 44

# Folder 15

Brent House Conference - Notes, 1942

# Box 44

#### Folder 16

Charles R. Walgreen Foundation - "The Meaning of Freedom" - Typescripts and Outline, 1942

#### Box 44

### Folder 17

Charles R. Walgreen Foundation - Typescripts and Mimeograph, 1942

# Box 44

# Folder 18

"The Ideal of Freedom: Conditions for Its Realization" - Typescripts, 1942-1943

### Box 44

# Folder 19

"Means and Ends" - Notes, Outlines, and Typescripts, 1942-1944

# Box 44

### Folder 20

"Values for Which Man Searches" - Outline, 1943

# Box 44

### Folder 21

"Values for Which Man Searches" - Mimeograph of Listener's Notes, by Laurence Leamer, 1943

#### Box 45

#### Folder 1

"The Planful Act: The Possibilities and Limitations of Collective Rationality" - Typescripts and Notes, 1944

# Box 45

# Folder 2

Pacific University - "Freedom and Power in the Social Order" - Notes, Outlines, and Typescripts, 1944-1945

# Box 45

# Folder 3

Pacific University - "Freedom and Power in the Social Order" - Typescripts, 1945

# Box 45

#### Folder 4

"Cooperation and Conflict" - Outline and Typescript, 1945

# Box 45

### Folder 5

"Education and Democracy" - Typescript, 1945

**Box 45** Folder 6 "Future of Free Enterprise" - Outline, 1945 **Box 45** Folder 7 "Individualism," 1945 **Box 45** Folder 8 "Protestantism" - Notes, 1946 **Box 45** Folder 9 "The Nature of the Social Sciences" - Notes, 1947 **Box 45** Folder 10 "Religion, Church, and Society" - Notes, 1947 **Box 45** Folder 11 "Social Ethics in America" - Notes, 1947 **Box 45** Folder 12 "Economic Theory and Social Policy" - Notes, 1948 **Box 45** Folder 13 "Work and Play" - Notes, 1948 **Box 45** Folder 14 University of London - "Economic Policy" and "Economic Measurement" - Notes, 1948 **Box 45** Folder 15 "Quantification in Utility Theory" - Announcement, 1948 **Box 45** Folder 16 "Economics and Other Social Sciences - Co-operation and Conflict" - Announcement, circa 1948 **Box 45** Folder 17 "Nature and Teaching of Social Sciences" - Notes, 1949 **Box 45** Folder 18 "An Appeal - A Challenge" - Notes, 1950 Box 45 Folder 19 "Christian Social Order" - Notes, 1950 **Box 45** Folder 20

"The Breakdown of Liberalism, or From Individualism to Collectivism" - Typescripts and Notes, 1950

## Box 45

### Folder 21

"Economics and Democracy" - Notes, 1950

# Box 45

### Folder 22

"The Place of Principles in Economic and Political Thinking" - Notes, Abstract, and Typescript, 1950

# Box 45

Folder 23

"The Problem of Cooperation Among the Social Sciences" - Notes, 1951

### Box 45

### Folder 24

"Economic Freedom and Social Ideals," 1951

## Box 46

### Folder 1

Glasgow University - "Toward Social Justice with Freedom" - Notes, Outlines, Typescripts, Publicity, 1951

## Box 46

# Folder 2

"The Liberal Tradition" - Notes, 1951

# Box 46

## Folder 3

"Keynes," 1951

# Box 46

# Folder 4

"Economic Principles and Government by Discussion" and "Economics and the Liberal Tradition" - Outlines, 1952

# Box 46

#### Folder 5

Economic Principles and Social Policy - Mimeographs of Revised Pacific University Lectures, 1952

# Box 46

#### Folder 6

"Religion and Democracy" - Notes, 1952

### Box 46

# Folder 7

"Economic Principles and Liberal Culture" - Notes, 1952

# Box 46

# Folder 8

"Intelligence and Social Problems" - Notes, 1952

# Box 46

### Folder 9

Remarks at Chicago Bar Association Meeting - Typescript, 1952

Arden House - First Conference on Legal and Political Philosophy - Typescripts and Notes, 1952

# Box 46

#### Folder 11

Economics in Action - "Liberalism in its Historical Setting" - Notes, Outlines, and Typescripts, 1952

# Box 46

# Folder 12

Economics in Action - "Liberalism in its Historical Setting" - Carbon and Mimeograph Drafts, 1952

### Box 46

#### Folder 13

Economics in Action - "Economic Democracy - Market Organization" - Notes and Typescript, 1952

## Box 46

### Folder 14

Economic Policy in a Democratic Society - "The Democracy of Policy in Economic Affairs" - Notes and Typescript, 1952

# Box 46

### Folder 15

Revised Pacific University and CIT Lectures - "Economic Democracy: The Free Enterprise Organization" - Typescripts, 1952-1953

### Box 46

#### Folder 16

Revised Pacific University and CIT Lectures - "Political Democracy and Economic Organization" - Typescripts, 1952-1953

# Box 47

#### Folder 1

Conference on Ethics and Social Policy - "Economic Justice" - Notes, 1953

### Box 47

# Folder 2

"Ethics and Economics of Social Decisions" - Notes, 1953

# Box 47

# Folder 3

"Economics, Law, and Politics" - Notes, 1953

### Box 47

#### Folder 4

Conference on Ethics and Social Policy - "Knowledge Factor" - Notes, 1953

#### Box 47

# Folder 5

"If We Wish to Keep Our Freedom" - Notes, 1953

# Box 47

# Folder 6

Theory of the Capitalistic Economy - Notes, 1953

"(Economic Policy for Free Society) Economic and Political Democracy: Emphasis on Limitations" - Typescripts of Revised Lectures for Case Institute of Technology, 1953

# Box 47

#### Folder 8

Revised Pacific University and CIT Lectures - "Human Nature and Historical Change" -Typescript and Outline, 1953-1954

# Box 47

# Folder 9

"Economic Objectives in a Changing World" - Typescripts, 1954

### Box 47

## Folder 10

Institute on Freedom and Competitive Enterprise - Notes, 1954

# Box 47

# Folder 11

"Science and Ethics" - Notes, 1954

# Box 47

#### Folder 12

Lecture - Incomplete Typescript, 1954

# Box 47

# Folder 13

Lecture Notes and Clippings, circa 1954

# Box 47

#### Folder 14

Claremont Men's College - Program, 1954

# Box 47

### Folder 15

"Moral Factors in Social Decisions" - Typescripts, 1954

#### Box 47

### Folder 16

Michigan State University - Outline and Typescripts of "Liberalism in History, Social Science and Ethics," 1955

### Box 47

# Folder 17

Michigan State University - Social Science 232 - "Soc. Org'n for Action - Econ. and Politics" - Typescripts and "Social Prediction" - Outline, 1955

# Box 47

### Folder 18

Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research - Typescripts (Later Published in "Man's Role in Changing the Face of the Earth"), 1955

# Box 48

#### Folder 1

Michigan State University - "Science, History and Anthropology" - Notes, Typescripts, Schedules, and Preliminary Outline, 1955

### Box 48

Michigan State University - "Organization for Action. Economic and Political" - Notes and Typescript, 1955

# Box 48

# Folder 3

Michigan State University - "Psychology, Sociology, and the Normative Disciplines" - Typescript and Notes, 1955

# Box 48

#### Folder 4

Michigan State University - Social Science 231 Lecture - Typescript, 1955

# Box 48

### Folder 5

Michigan State University - Social Science 233 - Notes, 1955

### Box 48

#### Folder 6

Revised Pacific University and CIT Lectures - "Human Nature and Historical Change" -Typescript, 1955

# Box 48

# Folder 7

Revised Pacific University and CIT Lectures - "Human Nature and Historical Change" - Typescript and Outlines, 1955

# Box 48

### Folder 8

Revised Pacific University and CIT Lectures - "Human Nature and Historical Change" -Typescript, 1955

### Box 48

#### Folder 9

"Democracy and Social Change" - Typescripts and Announcement, 1955

# Box 48

### Folder 10

"Sense and Nonsense" - Notes, 1955

#### Box 48

#### Folder 11

Revised Pacific University and CIT Lectures - "Human Nature and Historical Change" -Typescripts, 1955-1956

# Box 48

# Folder 12

"Science and Society: The Modes of Law" - Typescripts for Speech and for Publication, Letter, 1955-1956

# Box 48

#### Folder 13

"Natural and Sacred Law" - Notes, 1956

#### Box 48

# Folder 14

"The Working of the Economic Order" - Outline, 1956

#### Box 48

University of Illinois - Notes and Clipping, 1956

### Box 48

# Folder 16

University of Illinois - "The Ethics of Economic Policy" - Outlines, Notes, Typescripts, 1956

#### **Box 48**

#### Folder 17

"Religiosity and Scientificism" - Typescript and "Religion and Science: Two Enemies of Intelligent Policy" - Typescript and Notes, 1956

# Box 49

Folder 1

"Teaching Values," 1956

### Box 49

### Folder 2

"Structure and Operation of the Economic System" - Letter, Typescripts and Transcription, 1956

# Box 49

# Folder 3

University of Illinois - "The Ethics of Economic Policy" - Notes, Outlines, and Typescripts, 1956-1957

# Box 49

## Folder 4

University of Illinois - "Economics of Economic Policy" - Outline, Notes, and Typescript, 1956-1957

#### Box 49

### Folder 5

University of Illinois - "The Politics of Economic Policy in a Democratic Society" -Typescript, 1957

# Box 49

Folder 6

"Aspects of the Problems of Economic Policy" - Outlines, 1957

## Box 49

Folder 7

"Pro's and Con's of Laisser-Faire" - Notes and Typescripts, 1957

#### Box 49

### Folder 8

"Social Policy and the Social Sciences," 1958

## Box 49

### Folder 9

"Tax Policy in the American Economy" - Notes, 1958

# Box 49

#### Folder 10

"Worship" - Notes and Program, 1958

# Box 49

### Folder 11

"Freedom and Progress" - Notes, 1958

#### Folder 12

Phi Beta Kappa, University of Virginia - Typescript and Notes, 1958

# Box 49

#### Folder 13

"Intelligence and Democratic Action" - Notes, Typescripts, Correspondence, and Transcript, 1958

# Box 49

# Folder 14

"Intelligence and Democratic Action" - Typescripts, Transcripts, and Clippings, 1958-1960

## Box 49

#### Folder 15

"Education and Religion" - Notes and Typescripts, 1959

# Box 49

#### Folder 16

"Free Enterprise and Free Society" - Typescript, 1959

#### Box 49

# Folder 17

"The Role of the Ethically Sensitive Individual in Society" - Notes and Typescript, 1959

# Box 49

# Folder 18

"Freedom and History" - Notes, 1959

### Box 50

# Folder 1

East-West Philosophers' Conference - Schedule and Participants, 1959

# Box 50

# Folder 2

"The Philosophy of Economic Policy" - "Elements of the Problem," 1959

# Box 50

#### Folder 3

"The Philosophy of Economic Policy" - Notes, Outlines, and Typescripts, 1959

# Box 50

### Folder 4

"The Philosophy of Economic Policy" - Notes, Outlines, and Typescripts, 1959-1960

# Box 50

### Folder 5

"Economics Science. Basic Concepts and Principles" - Outline, 1960

# Box 50

## Folder 6

Fifth Annual Political Economy Conference - Lecture 1, "Methodology in Economics" -Schedule, Correspondence, and Typescripts, 1960

# Box 50

### Folder 7

Fifth Annual Political Economy Conference - Lecture 2, "The Basic Concepts and Principles of Free Enterprise" - Typescripts, 1960

**Box 50** Folder 8 "Humanism as I See It" - Notes, 1960 **Box 50** Folder 9 "Source of Morality" - Notes, 1960 **Box 50** Folder 10 "Intelligence and Democratic Action" - Proof [1/2], 1960 Box 50 Folder 11 "Intelligence and Democratic Action" - Proof [2/2], 1960 **Box 50** Folder 12 "Virtue and Knowledge; and Taste and Wishing" - Notes, Typescripts, and Announcement, 1960-1961 Box 51 Folder 1 "Economics and Human Evolution" - Typescript, Correspondence, and Schedule, 1961 **Box 51** Folder 2 "Conflicts of Interest - Comment" - Notes, 1961 Box 51 Folder 3 "Humanism, Religion, and Science" - Notes, 1961 **Box 51** Folder 4 "On History" - Notes, 1961 **Box 51** Folder 5 "Why Religion in Education" - Outline, 1961 Box 51 Folder 6 "Economic Principles and Laissez-Faire Policies" - Notes, Typescripts, Corrections, and Copy, 1962 Box 51 Folder 7 "Ethics versus Politico - Legal Ethics" - Notes, 1962 Box 51 Folder 8 "The Social Philosophy and Institutions of the West" - Typescript, 1962 **Box 51** Folder 9 "Christian Ethics and Social Betterment" - Copy, 1963 Box 51 Folder 10

"Economic Man and Human Being" - Notes and Typescripts, 1963 **Box 51** Folder 11 Ethics and Economics - Notes and Outlines, 1963 **Box 51** Folder 12 "Salvation by Unbelief" - Notes, 1964 Box 51 Folder 13 "The History of Economic Thought" - Notes and Schedule, 1966 **Box 51** Folder 14 "Social Ideals and Economic Policy" and "Liberalism: Economics and Politics" -Typescripts, 1966 Box 51 Folder 15 "Laisser-Faire" (Northern Illinois) - Notes and Typescripts, 1967 **Box 51** Folder 16 "Laisser-Faire" (University of Iowa) - Notes and Typescripts, 1967 Box 51 Folder 17 Lecture Notes, circa 1927-1954 **Box 51** Folder 18 Lecture Notes, circa 1929-1947 Box 51 Folder 19 Lecture Notes and Clippings, circa 1938-1967 **Box 52** Folder 1 "Ends and Means" - Outlines, Notes, and Typescripts, 1945-1953 **Box 52** Folder 2 Lecture and Reading Notes, circa 1950-1952 **Box 52** Folder 3 Lecture Notes, circa 1950-1953 **Box 52** Folder 4 Lecture Notes and Clippings, circa 1955-1958 **Box 52** Folder 5 Lecture Notes and Clippings, circa 1958-1969 **Box 52** Folder 6

Conference on the Economics of Mobilization - Transcript, Undated **Box 52** Folder 7 "Democracy and the Intellectual" - Press Release, Undated **Box 52** Folder 8 "Economic Justice" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 9 "Freedom" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 10 "Have We Too Much Government?" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 11 "The Intellectual in Political Life" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 12 Economics Seminar - "Logical and Philosophical Foundations," Undated **Box 52** Folder 13 "Market Value and Real Value" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 14 "Presuppositions of Competition" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 15 Sociology Symposium - "Prospects for the Post-War World" - Outline, Undated **Box 52** Folder 16 Retirement Dinner for Hazel Kyrk - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 17 "Summary of Remarks at Round Table on Teaching of Economics," Undated **Box 52** Folder 18 "Theologian and Philosopher" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 19 "Theory of Capital," Undated **Box 52** Folder 20 "Theory of Profit in 15 Minutes" - Notes, Undated **Box 52** Folder 21 "Value" - Notes, Undated

Box 52 Folder 22 Notes, circa 1920-1962 Box 53 Folder 1 Notes and Notebook, circa 1927-1938 Box 53 Folder 2 Notes, circa 1955-1961 Box 53 Folder 3 Notes, circa 1940-1965 Box 53 Folder 4 Notes, Undated Series V: Writings by Others **Box 53** Folder 5 Acton - Allers Box 53 Folder 6 American Philosophical Society - Ayres Box 53 Folder 7 Baron - Bryson Box 54 Folder 1 Calhoun - Dewey Box 54 Folder 2 Director - Ellis Box 54 Folder 3 Ellis - Fyzee **Box 54** Folder 4 Gard - Gideonse Box 54 Folder 5 Gluckman - Graham **Box 54** Folder 6 Haberler - Hayek **Box 55** 

Hayek - Hoijer **Box 55** Folder 2 Holdsworth - Hyman **Box 55** Folder 3 Hyman - Keller Box 55 Folder 4 Kershner - Ladd **Box 55** Folder 5 Leighs - Lowe **Box 56** Folder 1 Mace - Macfie **Box 56** Folder 2 Macfie - Mayr **Box 56** Folder 3 McCutcheon - Mosak **Box 56** Folder 4 Murty - Parsons **Box 56** Folder 5 Parsons - Patterson Box 57 Folder 1 Perry - Quinlan Box 57 Folder 2 Radcliffe-Brown - Rippy **Box 57** Folder 3 Rosenberg - Scanlan **Box 57** Folder 4 Schultz - Simey Box 57 Folder 5 Simpson - Swanson Box 57 Folder 6 Tax - Tillich

**Box 58** Folder 1 Tillech - Tomlin **Box 58** Folder 2 Tomlin - Troeltsch **Box 58** Folder 3 Troeltsch [1/6] **Box 58** Folder 4 Troeltsch [2/6] **Box 58** Folder 5 Troeltsch [3/6] **Box 58** Folder 6 Troeltsch [4/6] Box 59 Folder 1 Troeltsch [5/6] Box 59 Folder 2 Troeltsch [6/6] Box 59 Folder 3 Tugwell - Washburn Box 59 Folder 4 Weber [1/4] Box 59 Folder 5 Weber [2/4] Box 59 Folder 6 Weber [3/4] Box 59 Folder 7 Weber [4/4] Box 60 Folder 1 Weber Box 60 Folder 2 Wedgewood - Wicksteed **Box 60** 

Willcox - Young

# Box 60

Folder 4 Unknown Author [1/2]

# Box 60

### Folder 5

Unknown Author [2/2]

# Box 60

Folder 6

Collingwood, The Idea of History

# Box 61

Folder 1

Maritain, The Rights of Man and Natural Law

# Box 61

## Folder 2

Weber, Wirtschaftsgeschichte

## Box 61

# Folder 3

Weber, Gesammelte Aufsätze zur Wissenschaftslehre, Volume 1

# Box 61

# Folder 4

Weber, Gesammelte Aufsätze zur Wissenschaftslehre, Volume 2

# Box 62

# Folder 1

Weber, Grundris der Sozialökonomik, Volume 1

# Box 62

Folder 2

Weber, Grundris der Sozialökonomik, Volume 2

# Series VI: Note Cards

# Box 63

Note cards, circa 1913-1922

# Box 64

Note cards, circa 1913-1922

# Box 65

Note cards, circa 1913-1922

# Box 65

Note cards used for catalog of Knight Papers by Glen James Gilchrist, circa 1972-1973

# **Series VII: Restricted**

# Box 66 Folder 1 Letters of Recommendation, 1935 and 1965 Box 66 Folder 2

Letters of Recommendation - Yau-Pik Chau, 1966